From: Melton, Jessica on behalf of Krausse, Mark

To: katherine.walsh@waterboards.com; Johnson, Julie@Waterboards

Cc: Jones, Kathleen (Law); Krausse, Mark; Melton, Jessica; Cunningham, Bryan
Subject: DCPP OTC Interim Mitigation Fee 2017-2018

Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 4:35:07 PM

Attachments: DCPP OTC Intake Volumes 2017-10 thru 2018-09.pdf

Dear Ms. Johnson:

In response to your January 11, 2019 letter regarding the OTC interim mitigation fee
requirements for Diablo Canyon Power Plant for October 2017 through September 2018,
Pacific Gas and Electric Company would like to continue to use the site-specific interim
mitigation fee for Diablo Canyon established for 2015-2016. The information requested to
calculate the fee is attached and further background on the information is provided below.

Valid Entrainment Data

Data previously submitted for Diablo Canyon was used by the SWRCB'’s consultant to
calculate a site-specific fee for the plant which was then used along with entrainment data
from other OTC plants to calculate an average interim mitigation fee for facilities without
site-specific data. This Diablo Canyon fee of $3.12 MGD should be the starting point for
determining the plant’s fee.

Monthly and Total Intake Volume
Attachment 1 is the Plant OTC operational data for the October 2017 through September

2018 period formatted by month.

Actual Impingement Data
Diablo Canyon does not collect impingement data. It has long been recognized by the

plant’s technical work group and the Central Coast Regional Board that impingement is not
an issue at Diablo Canyon. For the impingement portion of the interim mitigation fee, it is
recommended that the Diablo Canyon impingement data included in the OTC policy SED
be used, an average of 710 pounds per year.

We would be happy to meet with your team to discuss this information in more detail. If you
have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,
Mark Krausse

Director, State Agency Relations
916-995-6827
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Diablo Canyon Monthly Intake Volume
October 01, 2017 — September 30, 2018

Month OTC Intake Volume (MG)
October 2017 77,066
November 2017 74,580
December 2017 77,066
January 2018 77,066
February 2018 47,713
March 2018 51,970
April 2018 71,271
May 2018 77,066
June 2018 74,580
July 2018 77,066
August 2018 77,066
September 2018 74,298
TOTAL 856,808







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







Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		dc_im1718.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.





		Needs manual check: 2



		Passed manually: 0



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 2



		Passed: 25



		Failed: 3







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Failed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Failed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Failed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Skipped		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top

